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U N I T E D  N A T I O N S  < \ N A T I O N S  U N I E S
N E W  Y O R K

C A B L E  A D D R E S S ----- A D R E S S E  T  E L  EG R A P H IQU E : U N A T I O N S  N E W Y O R K

R E F E R E N C E : 10 September 1969

Dear Mr. Hepple,

I am immensely grateful to you for the paper on immigration.

I would like to circulate it to the members of the Special 
Committee on Apartheid and issue it, as soon as possible, as an 
offset pamphlet with available tables. Before I do so, I would 
like to ascertain from you if you have any objection to our 
indicating that the paper was prepared by you for the U.N. Unit 
on Apartheid. I would appreciate an urgent reply.

I have also received the pamphlet on "resettlement". I will 
look into the possibilities of getting it attention here.

Yours sincerely

Chief
Section for African Questions

Mr. Alex Hepple 
315 Ballard's Lane 
London N. 12, England
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Alex. Hepple,
315 , Ballards Lane 

London, N. 12, 
England.

18th. September 1969

Mr. E. 3. Reddy,
Chief - Section for African Questions,
United Nations,
NEW YORK.

Dear Mr. Reddy,

Thank you for your letter of the 10th. instant, 
acknowledging receipt of the paper on immigration. Please 
credit its preparation to the International Defence and Aid 
Fund, London and not to me personally. The work was done 
in the line of duty with the Fund.

I would be grateful if you would let me have a 
copy of the published pamphlet when it is ready.

With kind regards from Mrs. Hepple and myself,

Yours sincerely



U N I T E D  N A T I O N S |  N A T I O N S  U N I E S
N E W  Y O R K

C A B L E  A D D R E S S ---- - A D R E S S E  T E L E G R A P H  IQ U E :  U N A T I O N S  N E W Y O R K

R E F E R E N C E : PRU 69 4 November 1969

Dear Mr. Hepple,

Thank you very much for returning your completed personal 
history form with your 24 October 1969 letter to Mr. Lawson 
in response to his request of 16 October.

A special service agreement covering the terms of your 
appointment has now been prepared and is enclosed herewith for 
your approval and signature. Please also indicate your banking 
instructions in the space provided. I should be grateful if 
you would kindly return the signed blue and yellow copies of 
the agreement to me, retaining the original for your records.

Yours sincerely,

Administrative Unit 
Division of Human Bights

Mr. Alexander Hepple 
315 Ballards Lane 
London, N. 12 
Eng-1
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ALEX. H2PPLE,

315, Ballards Lane,
London, N. 12

19th. November 1969

Mr. Tamar M. Oppenheimer, Chief 
Administrative Unit,
Division of Human Rights.
United Nations,
NEW YORK.
United States of America.

Your Ref. PRU 6Q.

Dear Mr. Oppenheimer,

Thank you for your letter of the 4 November, 
enclosing service agreement for my signature.

As requested, I return herewith the signed blue 
and yellow copies.

Yours faithfully,

ALEX. HKPPLE.



U N I T E D  N A T I O N S  N A T I O N S  U N I E S
N E W  Y O R K

C A B L E  A D D R E S S ------ A D R E S S E  T E L E G R A P H  IQU E:  U N A T I O N S  N E W Y O R K

R E F E R E N C E : SO 234 (13-3 ) 4 Decern ber 1969

Dear Mr. Hepple,

I wish to acknowledge with thanks the receipt of the papers on 
Southern Africa which Mr. Lawson had requested in his letter of 16 October 
1969.

These papers constitute a very valuable contribution to the prepara­
tion of the draft report of the Working Group on Southern Africa,(only 
some slight rearrangement and shortening would be needed .aasd,which we are 
doing presently before submitting the papers for translation and reproduc­
tion.

We have requested Mrs. Tamar Oppenheimer, Chief of the Administrative 
Unit of the Division of Human Rights, room 31273, to arrange for sending 
you the fees agreed to in your contract, as soon as possible.

Thanking you again for your kind co-operation, I remain,

Yours sincerely,

Maxime Tardu 
S ecreta ry

Mr. Hepple 
31$ Baliards Lane 
London N.12 
England

Ad Hoc Working Group of Experts 
established under resolution 2(XXIII) 
of the Commission on Human Rights



U N I T E D  Igm ?  N A T I O N S
NEW YORK

PAYMENT VOUCHER

Payable to: 

JSS

Payment ordered through:r 10*65

BARCLAYS BASK D.C.O.
1, Cockapur Street 
London, S.W.l, England

For account of:
~ 1 Mr. Alexander Hepple

A/C Ho. 22405977
FIRST NATIONAL CITY BANK 
International Banking Center 
399 Park Avenue 
New York, N. Y. 10022

Purpose:
SSA dated 4th November 1969

L
Gentlemen:

Please remit by rcgular̂ mail/air mail/eeWe:
Amount(in words>: OS DOLLARS ONE THOUSAND ONE HUNDRED

J

You are authorized to 
ACCOUNT numbered 1047-5843 
Cashier, United Nations, New York

US $1,100.00
(in figures)

NATIONS NO. 1
the cost of the payment described above, under advice to the

(authorized signatures)

In all communications please refer to Voucher No. Q Q Q  f  0  p; f! 1 f) 'fi 9

Advice of payment mailed to:r n

Mr. Alexander Hepple 
315 Ballards Lane 
London, N. 12, England

L_
Rate of Exchange:

J



U N I T E D  N A T I O N S  $ |  N A T I O N S  U N I E S
N E W  Y O R K

C A B L E  A D D R E S S —~ A  D R K B S E  T K L K O R A P H  I Q U E .  U N A T I O N S  N E W Y O R K

6 Maroh 1970

Dear Mr. Hepple,

With reference to your letter of 12 February 1970, in which you 
inquired about the payment of the fee due you as a consultant on the 
Southern Africa report, may I say, first of all, how sorry I was to 
learn of the inconvenience you have been caused by the bank’s late 
payment to your account.

As you noted, the United Nations had authorized the payment to be 
made on 16 December 1969» and at our end there was no reason to ezpeot 
that it would not go through promptly. Upon receipt of your letter, 
however, our Controller’s Office was asked to pursue the matter with 
the First National City Bank in New York* This they did, and after 
considerable investigation on its part, the bank reported yesterday 
that the transfer of funds from New York was effected on 12 January, 
and that it nevertheless took another month for the money to be credited 
to your account with Barclays.

X trust you have received notice of the completed transaction 
by this time, as it would appear that the amount was actually credited by 
11 February. Appropriate representations have been made to the First 
National City Bank, and I can only express regret at the long delay.

Yours sincerely,

Ts
Administrative unit 
Division of Human Rights

Mr. Alexander Hepple 
315 Ballards Lane 
London, N.12, England
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